ALL SAINTS PARISH LADIES SODALITY

April 16, 2024 Meeting

The meeting was called to order by Debbie Yeager. The meeting was opened with the Prayer to Our Lady of Good Counsel, the Pledge to the Cross of Christ, and Pledge to the Flag.

Mary Graf read list of prayer intentions added since our last meeting.

There were 21 ladies in attendance.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: The minutes from the March 19th, 2024 meeting were approved. The minutes are available online.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Account balance is \$13,612.55. Income: \$140 from prayer shawls. Expenses: \$43.44 for speaker Tim Staples's presentation; \$112.84 snacks for the Youth mission trip.

PRAYER TREE MINISTRY:

PRAYER SHAWL MINISTRY: 12 shawls were given out since our last meeting. To date a total of 1024 shawls have been given out since the ministry began July 10, 2014. Prayer shawl will meet May 3rd at St. Paul 10am to noon, in the cafeteria.

MEMORIUM CARDS: 10 month cards; 2 birthday; and 3 year anniversary cards. Total of 15 cards sent for April.

THINKING OF YOU CARDS: 5 cards sent. Call Donna, 812-623-3289, if you are wishing to send a card from the Ladies Sodality to someone sick, having surgery, etc. Parishioners only. Have the name and address to give Donna.

BAPTISMAL BIBS: There is plenty of bibs at this time.

BRACELETS: Workshop to make bracelets in the spring. Dates TBD. Bracelets will be sold at the 3 church festivals. Please consider volunteering to work the booth during one of the festivals.

BEREAVEMENT MINISTRY: Cheryl Wilhelm continues leading this ministry. Arlene Wuestefeld and Tina Connolly assist Cheryl. Sessions are going well. Different topic every week.

MARY'S WAY: October 15, 2024. Committee to meet following this evening meeting. Speaker TBD

12 HOURS OF MERCY: Meals need to be taken to the rectory at the St. Martin campus. Bring lunch by Noon; supper by 5pm. Desserts are optional.

May 3rd Lunch: Debbie Yeager Dinner: Barbara Brock NO 12 Hours of Grace in June or July

OLD BUSINESS

Passport Event July 8-9. The Ladies and the 40+ group are asked to help serve food at this
event. The 40+ singles group will serve ice cream on July 8th after the 7pm mass. The Ladies
Sodality will serve a light meal on July 9th. A suggestion for the meal was BBQ and Cole slaw. TBD

- Spring Fling will take place on Tuesday May 21st. Doors open at 6pm, meal at 6:30pm. All ladies of the parish are invited. Ladies RSVP to the parish office by May 13th.
- Ladies had a lot of discussion on purchasing T-shirts and aprons. We had a phone conversation with Tyler Borgman from TB Products. A lot of options were discussed for T-shirts. Tyler will be giving us quotes for different styles. Need to order a minimum of 12. Ladies decided to make the first order a quantity of 30 T-shirts. Lime green T-shirts with black lettering, screen print. The aprons will be cotton/polyester blend, black with green lettering, adjustable neck, with pockets, embroidered logo on the front only. \$15/apron. Kim will email logos to Tyler. Ladies Sodality will buy aprons for each campus. Orders will be taken for the T-shirts. Ladies will order items after we get the final quotes.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Chair covers from the Recycling Center now belong to All Saints Ladies Sodality. They are being stored at the parish office. We have approximately a total of 290 chair covers.
- St. Teresa is having their Ladies evening on May 22nd for any lady 16yrs old and up. Doors open at 6:30 and meal served at 7pm. Laura Riehle from Spiritual Center in Milford will be the speaker. Topic will be Practical Applications of Prayer. Freewill donation. Contact Margie Metz at 513-444-0512.
- PCC Walk for Life is Friday May 3rd at the Lawrenceburg Event Center.
- Noodle making will take place week of June 10th or 17th.
- Ladies were asked to purchase some corporals and amices for each campus. Ladies voted to buy 4 amices (1/campus) \$35 each and 8 corporals(2/campus) \$23 each.
- Ladies discussed donations made last year and where we would like to donate this year. Last year ladies donated \$2800 to various causes. Ladies voted and passed motion to donate \$200 to each fire department that service this area, St. Leon, Bright, Miller-York, and Sunman. Ladies voted and passed motion to donate \$200 to each of the 3 campus festivals.
- Ladies voted and passed a motion to donate \$200 to Teresa Smagacz's Rosary Ministry.
 Teresa leads a ministry making rosaries, which are free to the recipients. Anyone who is interested in helping with this ministry may contact Teresa, 630-542-3737. The ministry meets on the 2nd Wednesday of the month in the basement of St. Lawrence Church, at 10:30am noon; and 6:30-8pm. They not only need help making rosaries but also bagging the beads and cord into kits and bagging the finished rosaries with prayer cards.

NEXT BUSINESS MEETING: June 18th, 2024, 7:00pm at the St. John Campus.

The meeting was closed with the Prayer to the Lay Apostles.

These minutes are unapproved and will be approved at our next meeting.